

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY (INTERNAL) COMMITTEE – 9 July 2019

Action List

Minute No. / Date	Action	Person responsible for Action	Date Contacted	Completed
Minute 69 a)	<p>Budget 2019/20, Medium Term Financial Strategy 2019-20 To 2023-24</p> <p>Local Housing Allowance rate –MP to be lobbied.</p> <p><u>Meeting 16.4</u> - SH had reviewed the information to ascertain if it identified with the calculations re allowance for TDC.</p>	<p>Cllr Hurley wrote to Geoffrey Cox and Kit Malthouse. However, not satisfied with the response he has written 2 more times to Kit Malthouse.</p>		<p>Ongoing - further response awaited.</p> <p>Still Ongoing. The Strategic Manager (Resources) reported that this was proving extremely difficult as the process sits between a number of Govt Depts / Agencies</p>
Minute 69	<p>That a response be made to the relevant offices of Central Government raising concerns about the local authority settlements over the years and the uncertainty that it is creating.</p> <p>It was agreed a response will be made when Central Government papers are released for consultation.</p> <p>09/07/20189 – It is unlikely this will be before summer 2020</p>	<p>Strategic Manager (Resources)</p>		<p>The Strategic Manager (Resources) reported that due to the ongoing Brexit debate and changes in national politics this area appears to have slipped down the national agenda and the indications are that will now be delayed until 2020.</p>

Minute No. / Date	Action	Person responsible for Action	Date Contacted	Completed
Minute 20 09/07/2019	<p><u>Consideration of the Forward Plan – Harbour</u></p> <p>Harbour – new ideas. To include, in the Members’ Bulletin, an invitation to all Members to submit any new ideas for use of the harbour to the Planning & Development Manager</p>	Dem Services		<p>Completed.</p> <p>Ideas put forward at Harbour Board meeting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • to use the port for leisure activities • heritage vessels • to remove parking on the harbour side • to give pontoon access by lowering the sea harbour defence and the barrage being resited to • to include as restaurant on the quayside • Looking at moving recycling material by river • To include in planning permissions for residential developments that all building

					<p>materials are transported by boat</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • To look at pleasure crafts. • Central recharge costs • to put a large number of moorings into the river
09/07/2019	<p><u>Minute 20 Consideration of the Forward Plan – Estuary Strategy</u></p> <p>To circulate the Estuary strategy to Committee Members.</p>	Mr Dengate	Planning & Economy Manager	23/08/2019	Completed 02/09/2019